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Plaintiff(s) Lawyer (s) for the Plaintiff(s)

@MILLER KATRINA J.
214 TENTH ST., APT. 1
PHILIPSBURG, PA 16865

Defendant (s) Lawyer (s) for the Defendant(s)
(:}TEATS, MICHAEL J.
P.O. BOX 291
MORRISDALE, PA 16858

04-25-2000 PETITION FOR RELIEF UNDER PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ACT, WITH
TEMPORARY ORDER AND NOTICE TO DEFEND FILED. (HEARING ON MAY 3,
2000 AT 9:30 AM IN COURTROOM #2) (SHERIFF SERVING)

04-27-2000 SHERIFF’'S RETURN, FILED. (SERVED DEFENDANT ON 4-26-2000.)

05-03-2000 FINAL ORDER OF COURT FILED. (GAVE COPY TO WRC; CENTRE COUNTY
SHERIFF; CHILDREN & YOUTH SERVICES; MAILED COPY TO KATRINA
MILLER; MICHAEL TEATS, WITH BILL OF COSTS; PSP-PHILIPSBURG;
FAXED COPY TO PSP-ROCKVIEW 5/4/00)

05-18-2000 COPY OF CYS AMENDED ORDER OF MAY 17, 2000 FILED.
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IN THE COUROOF COMMON PLEAS OF CENTREO)UN
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KATRINA J. MILLER,
CIERRA MARIE TEATS,
Plaintiff

v. : No. 2000-966 (PFA)

MICHAEL J. TECATS,
Cefendant

ORDER

AND NOW, this 30th day of May, 2000, it is ordered
that the Prothonotary of Centre County transfer the above
captioned action to the Prothonotary of Clearfield County.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL ACTION - LAW

In Re: : No. 99-2830

Cierra Marie Teats ‘ A 0 Fﬂ
Katrina J. Miller | 00-9¢¢ F
Michael J. Teats

AMENDED ORDER

AND NOW, this 17" day of May, 2000, it is ordered that the Final Order of Court
dated May 3, 2000, is hereby amended as follows:

Due to the fact that Michael J. Teats, Katrina J. Miller and Cierra M. Teats
all reside in Clezrfield County, Centre County Children and Youth Services or its
agents are no longer responsible to provide visitation for Cierra Marie Teats with her

father, Michael J. Teats. Parties should seek a visitation Order in Clearfield Coungy—
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+ IN THE COUss wn 22

Katrina J. Miller, Cierra Marie Teats
: PLEAS UNTY
laintiff : CENTRE CO ,
Fland : PENNSYLVANIA
V.
- No. 00-966
Michael J. Teats :
: CIVIL ACTION - LAW
Defendant : PROTECTION FROM ABUSE
) <o
m_ o =
FINAL ORDER OF COURT Z=m
O™
MY
S e =
Defendant's Name is: Michael J. Teats fé S Lo
SRE o3
X T S
<o

Defendant's Date of Birth is: January 4, 1966

Name(s) of All protected persons, including Plaintiff and minor children:

1. Katrina J. Miller
2. Cierra Marie Teats

Appearances by Parties and/or Counsel:
» Plaintiff appeared personally and is unrepresented.

 Defendant appeared personally and is
unrepresented.

AND NOW, this 3rd Day of May, 2000 the court having jurisdiction
over the parties and the subject-matter, it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED
and DECREED as follows:

Upon agreement of the parties for the entry of a consent order, this order
will be entered without any admission of liability by the defendant and

without a finding of abuse by this court:

Plaintiff's request for a final protection order is granted.

1. Defendant shall not abuse, stalk, harass, threaten the Plaintiff or any
other protected person in any place where they might be found.

CCGPRO0003
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8. A certified copy of this Order shall be provided to the police
department where Plaintiff resides and any other agency specified
hereafter:

PSP-Philipsburg
PSP-Rockview

9. All provisions of this order shall expire on: May 3, 2001

NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT

VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER MAY RESULT IN YOUR ARREST
ON THE CHARGE OF INDIRECT CRIMINAL CONTEMPT WHICH
IS PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF UP TO $1,000 AND/OR A JAIL
SENTENCE OF UP TO SIX MONTHS. 23 PA.C.S. §6114.
VIOLATION MAY ALSO SUBJECT YOU TO PROSECUTION AND
CRIMINAL PENALTIES UNDER THE PENNSYLVANIA CRIMES
CODE.

THIS ORDER IS ENFORCEABLE IN ALL FIFTY (50) STATES, THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, TRIBAL LANDS, U S. TERRITORIES
AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO UNDER THE
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT, 18 U.S.C. §2265. IF YOU
TRAVEL OUTSIDE OF THE STATE AND INTENTIONALLY
VIOLATE THIS ORDER, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL
CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS UNDER THAT ACT. 18 U.S.C §§2261-
2262. IF THE BRADY INDICATOR PARAGRAPH APPEARS IN THE
ORDER, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL PROSECUTION
AND PENALTIES UNDER THE "BRADY" PROVISIONS OF THE
GUN CONTROL ACT, 18 U.S.C. §922(G), FOR POSSESSION,
TRANSPORT OR RECEIPT OF FIREARMS OR AMMUNITION.

NOTICE TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS

The police who have jurisdiction over the plaintiff's residence OR any
location where a violation of this order occurs OR where the defendant
may be located, shall enforce this order. An arrest for violation of
Paragraphs 1 through 5 of this order may be without warrant, based soley
on probable cause, whether or not the violation is committed in the
presence of the police. 23 Pa.C.S. §6113.

Subsequent to arrest, the police officer shall seize all weapons used or
threatened to be used during the violation of the protection order or
during prior incidents of abuse. The shall maintain possession of the
weapons until further order of this Court.

When the defendant is placed under arrest for violation of this order, the
defendant shall be taken to the appropriate authority or authorities before
whom defendant is to be arraigned. A "Complaint for Indirect Criminal
Contempt" shall then be completed and signed by the police officer OR
the plaintiff. Plaintiff's presence and signature are not required to file the
complaint.

If sufficient grounds for violation of this order are alleged, the defendant
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2. Defendant is completely evicted and excluded from the residence at:

214 Tenth Street,
Apt. 1, Philipsburg PA 16866

or any other residence where Plaintiff may live. Exclusive possession
of the residence is granted to Plaintiff. Defendant shall have no right or
privilege to enter or be present on the premises.

3. Except as provided in Paragraph 5 of this Order, Defendant is
prohibited from having ANY CONTACT with the Plaintiff, or any
other person protected under this Order, at any location, including but
not limited to any contact at Plaintiff's school, business, or place of
employement. Defendant is specifically ordered to stay away from the
following locations for the duration of this order.

4. Except as provided in Paragraph 5 of this Order, Defendant shall not
contact the Plaintiff, or any other person protected under this Order, by
telephone or by any other means, including through third persons.

5. Custody of the following minor children:
1. Cierra Marie Teats
shall be as follows:

e Primary physical custody of the minor child/ren
is awarded to the Plaintiff.

o Defendant shall have the following partial
physical custody/visitation rights: A minimum of
two times per week for a minimum period of two
hours as arranged by Centre County Children
and Youth Services and/or FICS workers.

6. :ihe following additional relief is granted as authorized by §6108 of the
ct:

- The parents shall not have contact other than for emergency
purposes regarding the health, education and welfare of the child.

- lj‘ather shall have such other periods of partial physical custody
with the child as is mutually agreeable between the parties and/or
%SI érsranged by Centre County Children and Youth Services and/or

7. The costs of this action are waived as to the Plaintiff and imposed on
Defendant, as follows:

To be paid within ninety (90) days of this date.




the hearing.

If entered pursuant to the consent of plaintiff and defendant:

Plaintiff's Signature Defendant's Signature
Distribution to:
Katrina J. Miller
214 10th Street
Apt. 1
Philipsburg, PA 16866

Michael J. Teats
P.O. Box 291
Morrisdale, PA 16858

Centre County CYS
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CENTRE COUNTY e
Rm 101 Court House, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania, 16823 (814) 355-6803
SHERIFF SERVICE D e o ook i, B o ey 1

PROCESS RECEIPT, AND AFFIDAVIT OF RETURN |Not detach any copies.

1. Plaintiff(s) 2. Case Number

Sotrna T. el . Lrvroa 2Pare Teats ) — G4
)

3. Defendant(s 4. Type of Writ or Complaint:

Dichae! T Teats Frs

SERVE 5. Name of Individual, Company, Corporation, Etc., to Serve or Description of Property to be Levied, Attached or Sold.
— 27 [ T T
whze/ J. Tég
AT 6. Address (Street or RFD, Apartment No., City, Boro, Twp., State and Zip Code)
7. Indicate unusual service: T Reg Mail 0 Certified Mail . Deputize 3 Post O Other
Now, 20 . | SHERIFF OF CENTRE COUNTY, PA., do hereby deputize the Sheriff of

County to execute this Writ and make return thereof according to law. This deputation
being made at the request and risk of the plaintiff.

Sheriff of Cenire County
8. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION THAT WILL ASSIST IN EXPEDITING SERVICE

NOTE ONLY APPLICABLE ON WRIT OF EXECUTION: N.B.WAIVER OF WATCHMAN - Any deputy sheriff levying upon or attaching any property under within writ may leave
same without a watchman, in custody of whomever is fcund in possession, after notifying person of levy or attachment, without liability on the part of such deputy or the sheritt to
any plaintiff herein for any lass, destruction or removal of any such property before sheriff's sale thereof.

9. Print/Type Name and Address of Attorney/Originator 10. Telephone Number 11. Date

12. Signature

SPACE BELOW FOR USE OF SHERIFF ONLY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

13. | acknowledge receipt of the writ } SIGNATURE of Authorized CCSD Deputy of Clerk and Title 14, Date Filed 15. Expiration/Hearing Date

or complaint as indicated above.
TO BE COMPLETED BY SHERIFF

16. Served and made known to /77/&/14/0/ j Tﬂ 3 , on the &é i day of @g / \

20 44 ,at /15 o'clock, A m. at Zotersertion o 9% 571/5’&7[ ¢ ., County of Centre

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, in the manner described below: Mdj }yﬁﬂﬂﬂ j‘fme 7[/ /0 hil "ﬂ&é“"ﬂ

X7 Defendant(s) personally served.

= Adult family member with whom said Defendant(s) resides(s). Relationship is

O Adult in charge of Defendant’s residence.

0 Manager/Clerk of place of lodging in which Defendant(s) resides(s).

T Agent or person in charge of Defendant's office or usual place of business.

G and officer of said Defendant company.

O Other
On the day of ,20 , at o’clock, M.
Defendant not found because:

C Moved O Unknown O No Answer T Vacant 3 Other

Remarks:

Advance Costs Docket Service Sur Charge Affidavit Mileage Postage Misc. Total Costs (Tosts ﬁbmdmd
O 19m|90| 1000 |52 91001 © 1200 P5350 [ 5150

17. AFFIRMED and subscribed to before me this_o/ 7| SO Answer.

20. day of W 20/ d %oﬁm 19. Date %Ayé/yj

ature of Sheriff 22. Date

23.

Notary Public SHERIFF OF CENTRE COUNTY

y/ )

I L)

WMNM Amount Pd. Page
My Commssipy EARRABSION EXPIRES FIRST MONDAY

24.1 ACKWLEDGE RECEIPT N PABSHERIFF'S RETURN §IGNATURE 25. Date Received

OF AU BIZED AUTLHORLTY AMD.TIITLE

LY

White - Prothonotary  Canary - Attorney
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Katrina J. Miller, Cierra Marie Teats : IN THE COURT OF

: COMMON PLEAS

Plainit : CENTRE COUNTY,
: PENNSYLVANIA

v, : — 2
¢ . . . In}
. No. 02000 rﬁéé =0 ;’1

Michael J. Teats : '(: 3 3 >
" CIVIL ACTION - LAW'. - v

Defendant * PROTECTION FROM ~ ;

| ABUSE L

at

NOTICE OF HEARING AND ORDER

YOU HAVE BEEN SUED IN COURT. If you wish to defend against the
claim set forth in the following papers, you must appear at the hearing
scheduled herein. If you fail to do so, the case may proceed against you
and a FINAL Order may be entered against you granting the relief
requested in the Petition. In particular, you may be evicted from your
residence and lose other important rights. Any protection order granted by
a court may be considered in subsequent proceedings under Title 23
(Domestic Relations) of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes,
including child custody proceedings under Chapter 53 (relating to
custody).

?7.30 a1

A hearing on the matter is scheduled for the /Wq 33,2000 at ,in
Courtroom2 at Centre County Courthouse Curthouse, Bellefonte,
PA 16823 .

You MUST obey the Order that is attached until it is modified or
terminated by the court after notice and hearing. If you disobey this
Order, the police may arrest you. Under federal law, 18. U.S.C. §2265,
this Order is enforceable anywhere in the United States. If you travel
outside of the state and intentionally violate this Order, you may be
subject to federal criminal proceedings under the Violence Against
Women Act. 18 U.S.C. §2262. Violation of this Order may also subject
you to prosecution and criminal penalties under the Pennsylvania Crimes
Code. In addition, if you are subject to a FINAL PROTECTION ORDER,
you may be prohibited from possessing, transporting, or accepting a
firearm under the 1994 Amendment to the federal Gun Control Act, 18
U.S.C. §922(d) and (g).

YOU SHOULD TAKE THIS PAPER TO YOUR LAWYER AT
ONCE. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE A LAWYER
REPRESENT YOU AT THE HEARING. THE COURT WILL NOT,
HOWEVER, APPOINT A LAWYER FOR YOU. IF YOU DO NOT
HAVE A LAWYER OR CANNOT AFFORD ONE, GO TO OR
TELEPHONE THE OFFICE SET FORTH BELOW TO FIND OUT
WHERE YOU CAN GET LEGAL HELP. IF YOU CANNOT FIND
A LAWYER, YOU MAY HAVE TO PROCEED WITHOUT ONE.



County Lawyer Referral Service
Court Administrator's Office
Room 208

Centre County Courthouse
Bellefonte, PA 16823
814-355-6727
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Katrina J. Miller, Cierra Marie Teats  : IN THE COURT OF

: COMMON PLEAS
Plaimtift : CENTRE COUNTY,
| : PENNSYLVANIA ;-
V. . : .
Michael J. Teats  CIVIL ACTION - LAW
: PROTECTION FROM
Defendant : ABUSE =k

",

TEMPORARY PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER

Defendant's Name is: Michael J. Teats

Defendant's Date of Birth is: January 4, 1966

Name(s) of All protected persons, including Plaintiff and minor
children:

1. Katrina J. Miller
2. Cierra Marie Teats

AND NOW, on upon consideration of the attached
Petition for Protection from Abuse, the court hereby enters the
following Temporary Order:

filing fees are waived
Plaintiff's request for a temporary protection order is granted.

1. Defendant shall not abuse, harass, stalk or threaten any of the
above persons in any place where they might be found.

2. Defendant shall be evicted and excluded from the residence at:
214 Tenth Street,
Apt. 1, Philipsburg PA 16866

3. Except for such contact with the minor child/ren as may be
permitted under paragraph S of this Order, Defendant is
prohibited from having ANY CONTACT with Plaintiff, or any
other person protected under this Order, at any location,
including but not limited to any contact at Plaintiff's school,
business, or place of employment.

4. Except for such contact with the minor child/ren as may be
permitted under paragraph 5 of this Order, Defendant shall not
contact Plaintiff, or any other person protected under this Order,
by telephone or by any other means, including through third
persons.

o Jdatid
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5. Pending the outcome of the final hearing in this matter, Plaintiff
is awarded temporary custody of the following minor child/ren:

1. Cierra Marie Teats

Until the final hearing, all contact between Defendant and the
child/ren shall be limited to the following:
no contact pending final hearing.

The local law enforcement agency in the jurisdiction where the
child/ren are located shall ensure that the child/ren are placed in
the care and control of the Plaintiff in accordance with the terms
of this Order.

6. The following additional relief is granted:

- Defendant owes a duty of support to Plaintiff and/or minor
child/ren.

- Prohibit Defendant from having any contact with Plaintiff's
relatives and Plaintiff's children listed in this petition, except
as the court may find necessary with respect to partial
custody and/or visitation with the minor child/ren.

- Order Defendant to pay temporary support to Plaintiff
and/or the minor child/ren, including medical support .

- Order Defendant to pay the costs of this action, including
filing and service fees.

7. A certified copy of this Order shall be provided to the police
department where Plaintiff resides and any other agency
specified hereafter:

PSP Philipsburg and Milesburg

8. The sherift, police or other law enforcement agencies are directed
to serve the Defendant with a copy of the Petition, any Order
issued, and the Order for Hearing without prepayment of costs.
The Petitioner will inform the designated authority of any
addresses, other than the Defendant's residence, where Defendant
can be served. The Prothonotary is directed to file this Petition
and Order without prepayment of costs.

9. THIS ORDER APPLIES IMMEDIATELY TO DEFENDANT
AND SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL OR UNTIL
OTHERWISE MODIFIED OR TERMINATED BY THIS
COURT AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING.

NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT
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Defendant is hereby notified that violation of this Order may result
in arrest for indirect criminal contempt, which is punishable by a
fine of up to $1,000.00 and/or up to six months in jail. 23 Pa.C.S.
§6114. Consent of the Plaintiff to Defendant's return to the
residence shall not invalidate this Order, which can only be
changed or modified through the filing of appropriate court papers
for that purpose. 23 Pa.C.S. §6113. Defendant is further notified
that violation of this Order may subject him/her to state charges and
penalties under the Pennsylvania Crimes Code and to federal
charges and penalties under the Violence Against Women Act, 18
U.S.C. §§2261-2262.

NOTICE TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS

This Order shall be enforced by the police who have jurisdiction
over the plaintiff's residence OR any location where a violation of
this order occurs OR where the defendant may be located. If
defendant violates Paragraphs 1 through 5 of this Order, defendant
shall be arrested on the charge of Indirect Criminal Contempt. An
arrest for violation of this Order may be made without warrant,
based solely on probable cause, whether or not the violation is
committed in the presence of law enforcement.

Subsequent to an arrest, the law enforcement officer shall seize all
weapons used or threatened to be used during the violation of this
Order OR during prior incidents of abuse. Weapons must forthwith
be delivered to the Sheriff's office of the county which issued this
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Katrina J. Miller, Cierra Marie Teats

Plaintiff

Michael J. Teats

Defendant

O

PFAD Number: QQ1081474B

: IN THE COURT OF

: COMMON PLEAS .

: CENTRE COUNTY, -
:PENNSYLVANIA -

§NO.O’WU — ol

: CIVIL ACTION - LAW.
: PROTECTION FROM
: ABUSE

PETITION FOR PROTECTION FROM ABUSE

. Plaintiff's name is:

Katrina J. Miller

.1, (the Plaintiff), am filing this Petition on behalf of:

- myself

a. Katrina J. Miller
b. Cierra Marie Teats

. Defendant's Name is;

Michael J. Teats

P.O. Box 291 , Morrisdale, PA

. Defendant's Date of Birth is:

January 4, 1966

. Defendant's Place of employment is:

Kephart Trucking

. Defendant is an adult.

. Name(s) of ALL person(s), including minor children, who seek protection from abuse.

. Plaintiff's Address is : 214 Tenth Street , Apt. 1, Philipsburg, PA 16866

. Defendant is believed to live at the following address:

e
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11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

O - O

The relationship between the Plaintiff and the Defendant is:

Parents of the same children

The Plaintiff and the Defendant been involved in the following court actions:
a. Support
Other details of the court action are:

Centre County 2000

The defendant has been involved in a criminal court action.

The defendant is not currently on probation / parole

Plaintiff and Defendant are the parents of the following minor child/ren:

a. Cierra Marie Teats
Age:7 mos
Child's address is: 214 Tenth Street , Apt 1, Philipsburg, PA 16866

Plaintiff is seeking an Order of child custody as part of this petition.
The following is a list of the children and where they have live for the past 5 years:

a. Cierra Marie Teats
For the past 5 years, this child has lived with:
Since September 7, 1999 minor child lived with both biological parents
at 214 Tenth ST., Apt. 1 Philipsburg PA until December 3, 1999. From
December 3, 1999 until approximately December 18, 1999 minor child
was in the care of Centre County Children and Youth Services. From
December 18, 1999 until January 18, 2000 minor child lived with both
biological parents at 214 Tenth St., Apt. 1, Philipsburg PA. From
January 18, 2000 until the present minor child has lived with the
Plaintiff, biological mother, at 214 Tenth Street, Apt. 1 Philipsburg PA.

The facts of the most recent incident of abuse are as follows:

On about Tuesday, April 25, 2000 at approximately S:00AM

location: Plaintiff's residence

Mike started calling me at about 5 AM and kept calling until around 8:30 AM. When he
calls I tell him to stop calling me, and he says he'll call me as much as he wants. If I hang
up on him he calls back and tells me not to hang up on him or he'll ""slap you in the
mouth". He called me around 10 to 20 times today alone. He once called me 55 times in
one day.

Each time he called me today he called me names, and when I tell him to stop calling he
says he'll call me as often as he wants.

I'm worried about my daughter's safety because of Mike's behavior. He was always mean
to my son, and has hit him in the past, and CYS and the FICS program have said that
Mike can't be in the house if my son is there. When I pack bottles and diapers for Cierra
to visit Mike, when I get her back none of the bottles have been used, and her diaper has
not been changed. She is always in a big daze when she comes back.




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.
23.

Prior incidents of abuse that the Defendant has committed against Plaintiff or the minor
child/ren, (including any threats, injuries, or incidents of stalking) are as follows:

On January 18, 2000 I asked someone from FICS to come get me, and Mike started
throwing me around. He ripped Cierra off of her apnea monitor, and he ripped the phone
right out of the wall. He broke the answering machine and tore the bulletin board off the
wall. The police came and told him he had to leave.

Both FICS and CYS have advised me to file a PFA.

He has said he will make sure my car doesn't run, (either he'll do it or he'll have someone
else sabotage it) and has other people follow me around.

The police department(s) or law enforcement agencies that should be provided with a copy of
the protection order are:
PSP Philipsburg and Milesburg

There is an immediate and present danger of further abuse from the Defendant.

Plaintiff is asking the court to evict and exclude the Defendant from the following residence:
214 Tenth Street,
Apt. 1, Philipsburg PA 16866

Rented By:Plaintiff
The Defendant owes a duty of support to Plaintiff and/or minor child/ren.

FOR THE REASONS SET FORTH ABOVE, I REQUEST THAT THE COURT ENTER
A TEMPORARY ORDER, and AFTER HEARING, A FINAL ORDER THAT WOULD
DO THE FOLLOWING:

a. Restrain Defendant from abusing, threatening, harassing, or stalking Plaintiff
and/or minor child/ren in any place where Plaintiff may be found.

b. Evict/exclude Defendant from Plaintiff's residence and prohibit Defendant

from attempting to enter any temporary or permanent residence of the
Plaintiff.

¢. Award Plaintiff temporary custody of the minor child/ren and place the
following restrictions on contact between Defendant and child/ren:

no contact pending final hearing.

d. Prohibit Defendant from having any contact with Plaintiff and/or minor
child/ren, either in person, by telephone, or in writing, personally or through
third persons, including but not limited to any contact at Plaintiff's school,
business, or place of employment, except as the court may find necessary
with respect to partial custody and/or visitation with the minor child/ren.

¢. Prohibit Defendant from having any contact with Plaintiff's relatives and
Plaintiff's children listed in this petition, except as the court may find

necessary with respect to partial custody and/or visitation with the minor
child/ren.

f. Order Defendant to pay temporary support to Plaintiff and/or the minor
child/ren, including medical support .

g. Order Defendant to pay the costs of this action, including filing and service
fees.
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h. Grant such other relief as the court deems appropriate.

1. Order the police or other law enforcement agency to serve the Defendant
with a copy of this Petition, any Order issued, and the Order for Hearing. The
petitioner will inform the designated authority of any addresses, other than
the Defendant's residence, where Defendant can be served.

VERIFICATION

I verify that I am the petitioner as designated in the present
action and that the facts and statements contained in the
above Petition are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. I understand that any false statements are made
subject to the Penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. §4904, relating to
unsworn falsification to authorities

Kotz g0 %

Signature V4

42509

Date
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Wiliam A. Shaw
Prothonetary
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(Miscellaneous Information Continued.)

Protection Order Number: (0-966
Defendant's Name (Last, First Middle): Teats, Michael J.
Plaintiff's Name (Last, First Middle): Miller, Katrina 3.

‘Additional Information:
* Terms of partial custody or visitation:

- Primary physicai custedy of the minor child/ren is awarded to the Plaintidf.

- Defendant shall have the following visitation rights: A minimum of two times per week for a minimum period of two hours as
arranged by Centre County Children and Yeuth Services and/ar FICS workers.

* Additional Relief: - The parents shall not have contact other than for emergency purposes regarding the health, education and
'welfare of the child.
iarranged by Centre County Children and Youtb Services and/ar FICS.

+ This order also protects the following additional person: Teats, Cierra Marie, Protected person info: , Sex: F, Race: W, DOB: 09-07-
1999, Address: 214 Tenth Street, Apt. 1, City: Philipsburg, State: PA, Zipcode: 16866glasses

b Un@auﬁ Alias: ?_:_8.

- Father shall have such other periods of partial physical custody with the child as i mudually agreeable between the parties and/or as |
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KATRINA J. MILLER
RD BOX 418
LAJOSE, PA 15753

MICHAEL J. TEATS
P. 0. BOX 291
MORRISDALE, PA 16858




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

CIVIL DIVISION

KATRINA J. MILLER, *
Plaintiff *
*
vs. * NO. 2000-666-C.D.

*
MICHAEL J. TEATS, *

Defendant * Fl LED

JUN 14 2000

ORDETR '
William A. Shaw
Prothonotary

NOW, this 14th day of June, 2000, the Court being in
receipt of a Court Order dated May 30, 2000 issued by Judge David
E. Grine of the Court of ésmmog Pléas, Centre County, directing
the Prothonotary of Centre County to transfer the above captioned
Protection From Abuse Action to Clearfield County; this Court
being advised by the Clearfield County Préthonotary’s Office that
there is a filing fee charge of Eighty ($80.00) Dollars for the
filing of this action, it 1is the Order of this Court that the
Defendant have no more than forty-five (45) déys from the date of
this Order to submit the amount of $80.00 to the Protection From
Abuse Coordinator. Failure to provide said fee shall result in
the automatic issuance of a Bench Warrant for the Defendant’s

arrest without further notice to the Defendant.

By the Court,

A sy

N

GE FREDRIC J. AMMERMAN




